SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS
DIVISION OF FINANCE

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
525 N, Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS 67203
Phone: 316 660-7255 Fax: 316 383-7055

www.sedgwickeounty,org/purchasing

REQUEST FOR BID
#14-0046

SOLDIERS AND SAILORS CIVIL WAR MONUMENT HISTORIC STONE MASONRY
EXTERIOR RESTORATION AND REPAIR

ADDENDUM #1
May 7, 2014
The following information is in regard to RFB 14-0046. Questions are in bold, answers are in italics.
1) Are there any bid quantities? (i.e. Lf. of re-pointing, stones needing re-dressed, cracks for DHL,
injections etc.)?

There are none.

2) Are there any flashing details/tocations?
Not aware of any flashings with the exception of copper figures at base mount.

3) What is the availability of parking and staging areas and in what proximity to the monument?
Munger parking lot, also possibility of a small job trailer on sidewalk adjacent to monument (north side).

4) Are utilities available on site, i.e. water and electric? What is the proximity of the utilities, if available,
to the monument?

120 volt receptacle on south side of Historic Courthouse available, water supply comes from south side of
Munger building. Buildings are close to monument...approx. 200 fi.

5) Award is anticipated on June 11, what is the County's anticipated construction schedule?
TBD but should be fairly soon afier bid award.

6) Is there a pre-bid meeting?
No

7) Are there any drawings of the monument, clevations, dimensions, details etc?
No.

Vendors are responsible for checking the web site and acknowledging any addendums on the Bid Response
Form.
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